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Malave, Erin

From: Vicente M Hidalgo [vicente@d-I-c.net]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 5:10 PM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000039888 !
To Whom It May Concern;

We need to amend the principal and mailing address for Diversified Logistics Corp, doecument number
P10000039888.

-—-’-‘-—_-_'__.——
OLD ADDRESS

7904 West Drive, Unit 116
North Bay Village, FL 33141

NEW ADDRESS:
201 South Biscayne Blvd

28" Floor
Miami, Florida 33131

Any questions or concern, do not hesitate to contact me at (305) 508-9467.

Regards, '
Vicente M Hidalgo
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201 South Biscayne Blvd
28th Floor

Miami, Florida 33131, U.S.A.
Phone: (305) 508-9467

Fax: (305} 508-9367

Confidentiality Notice: This email {and attachments, if any) is intended only for ths:e use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt for disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify us immediately by reply
email and delete. Thank you.
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